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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: Sam Dewar @dpaplanning.co.uk>
Sent: 02 April 2024 19:23
To: Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind
Cc: Norman, Phil; Marwood, Abbie; Booth, Andrew
Subject: Adequacy of consultation request
Attachments: A12 - AoCR Boston BC - Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind Farm.pdf; A12 - AoCR East 

Lindsey DC - Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind Farm.pdf; A12 - AoCR south holland - 
Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind Farm.pdf

Dear sir/madam, 
 
I refer to your recent request for the adequacy of consultaƟon. I aƩach responses from all 3 affected local 
authoriƟes as the main point of contact during this process. The comments are the same on each council response 
however this is because I was represenƟng each local planning authority and therefore the experiences during the 
consultaƟon process are consistent. Please note I have made comments previously regarding the number of re-
consultaƟons to your main point of contact via email, albeit as stated in the aƩached I understand the reasons why.   
 
We wish to remain involved through the examinaƟon period and should you require any further informaƟon please 
do not hesitate to contact me on the details below.  
 
Kind regards 
  
Sam Dewar BSc MA MRTPI 
Director 
Dewar Planning Associates  

 
 

 You don't often get email from @dpaplanning.co.uk. Learn why this is important  
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